
From: Debi Moore
To: Price, Henryetta
Cc: apando@jcleo.com; Jay McKee; Shelly Bilberry; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: BLM Carlsbad Field Office - PB Programmatic Agreement Questions and Status Report
Date: Monday, June 20, 2016 3:40:35 PM
Attachments: 4DBE15B7-1BB4-49FA-9F61-89A17FCC1487[14].png

Re: J. Cleo Thompson & James Cleo Thompson, Jr., LP
WSLU Tract 003 Well #9
API No. 30-015-03074

Henryetta,

With regard to the aforementioned agreement, we have completed the application on behalf of J. Cleo as 
best we can without further explanation.  When calculating the fee associated with the “reclamation and 
spill removal” area, we determined through geo-referencing the impact area (0.13 acres) and the access 
road (0.04 acres) over GoogleEarth that a total of 0.17 acres will be disturbed during remedial efforts.  The 
fee per acre according to the BLM schedule is $99/acre.  Is there a whole acre increment requirement or 
does J. Cleo pay the calculated amount of contribution totaling $16.83 toward the PB Cultural Resource 
Mitigation Fund?  Please help us understand the BLM’s requirement for such fees.

In addition, a revised C-141 will be issued to the NMOCD with the closest well API listed as the release 
source as suggested.  We have reached out to Mike Bratcher, NMOCD, to determine if the OCD has 
groundwater depth information available for this area.  This information will be input into the OCD’s Site 
Ranking Criteria Form to determine required clean-up concentrations.  We performed an independent 
groundwater depth search on the NM Office of the State Engineer’s website and found the closest well to 
be 4 miles from the center point of the release area.  Once we receive feedback from the OCD, we will send 
both the BLM and the OCD a recommendation for clean-up of residual site contamination.

Thank you,
Debi Moore

<!--[if !vml]-->

<!--
[endif]-->

DEBI SPORT MOORE, ME, REPA, CESCO, RSO 

President
Sport Environmental Services, LLC
502 North Big Spring Street
Midland, Texas 79701
debi@sportenv.com
Business: 432.683.1100
Web: www.sportenv.com
Cell: 432.553.8555

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This message (including attachments) is subject as a confidential 
communication and is intended solely for the use of the addressee. It is not intended for transmission to, or 
receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are not the intended recipient or received these documents by 
mistake, please contact the sender by return e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the documents is 
strictly prohibited.
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